

# Table of Contents

ACCOUNTS	2
FREIGHT AND OPERATIONS	3
General	3
Jobs	5
Consignments	5
Distribution	7
Linehaul Manifests	9
Load Planning	
Linehaul Console	
MAPVIEW	11
MOBILITY Apps	11
General	11
JAIXDriver App	11
SmartSCAN WMS	
SmartSCAN Freight	
WMS	13
General	13
Operations	
WORKSHOP	14
ISSUE RESOLUTION	14
Global	14
Accounts	
Freight	
Customers	
Distribution	
Portal	26
General	26
Mobility	26
SmartSCAN Freight	26
JAIXDriver App	27
EDI	28
General	28
WMS	28
General	28
Workshop	29

General .......29



Symbol	Meaning
×	Major or Special Interest Task
	Refer to attached set up and usage instructions
Δ	High impact task

GEN-277	Global  New function to allow users to save the file locally when viewing linked Attachments/Scans/POD's against JAIX records.
MDS-42	Global New ability to easily move images between folders within the Imaging module.
GEN-122	Global Disabled ability to Mouse Scroll on all combo boxes - System Wide.
MDS-44	Global Delete functions are now available for attachments.
JA-526	Global Changes made through Debtor, Vehicle & Subcontractor QUICK SETTINGS in JAIX Accounts are now audit logged.
JADM-52	JAIXAdmin > System > Users > User Roles Ability to control user access to sensitive information - added New User Role permission to toggle visibility for Driver and WS Labour sensitive detail fields. This restriction is for the Search & List Grid along with individual Driver/Labour Records.

MEDI-341	JAIXAdmin > System > Service > API Sites API Access Key validation added to allow EDI Exports without the use of Basic username and password authentication.
MEDI-374	JAIX Service Optimization of the EDI Manager when creating Account Contacts and performing EDI Imports. Isolated and moved the EDI Manager File Queue to EDI Profiles only.



r	
MDS-30	JA > Tools > Main > Imaging Added a popup notification to the "Scanned Documents" Consignment Status Event within Account Contacts to clarify the intended purpose of the functionality. Popup box is displayed to the user when the option is selected.
JA-569	JA > Tools > Main > Form Manager Following fields now populated in the StatementDataSet to show on the Freight invoice and Freight invoice detail forms printed/emailed from JAIXAccounts.  • ChargeReference (StatementDataSet > Consingments > ChargeReference)  • PalletSpace (StatementDataSet > Consignments > Consignment Details > PalletSpaces)  • Freight Product (StatementDataSet > Consignments > Consignment Details > Freight ProductGroup)
	<ul> <li>Freight Product Group (StatementDataSet&gt;Consignments&gt;Consignments_ConsignmentDetails&gt;Freight ProductGroup)</li> <li>Description (StatementDataSet&gt;Consignments&gt;Consignments_ConsignmentDetails&gt;Description)</li> </ul>

JA-546	<u>↑</u>	JA > General Ledger > Main > Transactions TPAR - further refinements to Subcontractor & Creditor Transactions.  Refer associated task manual with original task JA-513 (updated with these changes)
JF-161 6	×	JA > Assets > Fleet > Co. Fleet Co.Fleet (Vehicle) Setup From - Performance Review and Optimisation.
JA-646		JA > Assets > Fleet Refinements to Loan Amortisation functionality. Refer associated task manual.
JA-484		JA > Creditors Added Workshop Enabled column to Creditors Search and List.
MRP-58		JA > Debtors > Invoices Freight Invoice Statements Data Set > Added following new fields:  • DeliveredDateTime (Deliveries.DeliveredDateTime) • DeliveryRequiredDateTime (Consignments.DeliveryRequiredDateTime) • CashSaleDate (Consignments.CashSaleDate)
JA-471		JA > Debtors When using Debtor > Transactions > Receipts (TYPE1), the selected Date will hold until user closes the tab instead of reverting back to current date on save of the transaction.



# FREIGHT AND OPERATIONS

### General

MDS-25	*	JF > Tools > Main > Imaging JAIX Imaging module > full performance review and Optimisation. Significant performance improvements.	
JF-2134		JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Runsheet printing consignment instruction and pallet docket fields were added to consignment dataset.	

JF-1930	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Runsheet form - Add / Populate Additional Fields within Data Set - ConsignmentDataSet, Data Member - Consignments
	<ul> <li>DeliveryRequiredDateTime</li> <li>PUP Arrived Date Time</li> <li>PUP Completed Date Time</li> <li>DEL Arrived Date Time</li> <li>DEL Completed Date Time</li> <li>Runsheet Address 2 (new field)</li> <li>Runsheet Address 3 (new field)</li> <li>Agent Name</li> <li>Agent Address 1</li> <li>Agent Address 2</li> <li>Agent Address 3</li> <li>Agent Postcode</li> <li>Agent State</li> <li>Sender Address 1</li> <li>Sender Address 3</li> <li>Sender Address 3</li> <li>Agent State</li> <li>Sender Address 1</li> <li>Sender Address 3</li> <li>Sender Address 3</li> <li>Sender Address 3</li> <li>Sender Postcode</li> <li>Receiver Address 1</li> <li>Receiver Address 3</li> <li>Receiver Postcode</li> </ul>
JF-1931	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager  New pallet 'DocketNumber' field has been populated in the ConsignmentDataSet to allow for use on printed  Consignment Notes where required.
MRP-200	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Implemented trailer load set point temperatures for manifest dataset.
JF-1987	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Following fields now populated in ManifestDataSet > ConsignmentDetailsBracodePackagesTable, so that they can be used on printed manifests (for LPN and barcoded packages information).  • Barcode • ConsignmentDetailLineID • DockLocation • ItemNumber • PalletNumber
JF-1959	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager ConsignmentReceiverRef and ConsignmentSenderRef fields have been added to the ConsignmentDetailLinesTable reporting dataset, so they can be used in the Load Plan form and reports.

JF-2322	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Added TrailerNo fields to ConsignmentDetailLines dataset for Manifests, to show which trailer each detail line has been added to during load planning.
JF-1603	JF > Global Updated References to FreightSCAN to reflect the new product SmartSCAN.

## Jobs

JF-1845	JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L Updates to Job and CN S&L to correctly represent columns for Manifests, LDM and Runsheets.	

# Consignments

JF-1753	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L JAIX Freight > Consignment Details Pop Up Window - any grid layout changes made by the user are now automatically saved for the user, and reflected next time they access the window.
JF-2269	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Implemented load date of trailer load in consignments Search & List.
JF-1828	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Following new fields have been added to the Consignment/Job Search & List Column Chooser based on the Linehaul Manifest that the Consignment was last added to:  • Manifest Prime Mover • Manifest Primer Mover Registration Number • Manifest Driver 1 • Manifest Driver 2
JF-1882	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L  Consignment & Job S&L's reflect total Quantities excluding any units where Show=False has been set in the rate setup.
JF-1728	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Added new search filters on Consignment Search and List for Splits, Tranships and Recharges.
JF-2008	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Consignment Agent Held 'Picking' Screen > Added 'Item Quantity' column.

JF-2126		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Added Unit Name column to the Agent Held Picking Grid.
JF-1869		JF > Freight > Consignments Linehaul Split Consignments now consider and remove child Transhipments when cancelling.
JF-2284		JF > Freight > Consignments Increased the size of Scanning/POD window.
JF-2073	<u> </u>	JF > Freight > Consignments When creating Consignments from within Head Office, the Branch will be set to Head Office even when the 'Create in Senders Branch' or 'Recharge to Logged in Branch' options are turned on.  Refer associated task manual.
JF-2311		JF > Freight > Consignments Implemented consignment delivery required date fields in Pallet docket Search & List form.
JF-2248		JF > Freight > Consignments Implemented a new setting "Display Delivery Consignment On Del. Req. Date" to show timeslot deliveries on delivery required date.  Refer associated task manual.
MEDI-325	*	JF > Freight > Consignments Enabled EDI Import of Consignment and Job Header and Detail Level License Plates. Refer associated task manual.
MEDI-41	<u>↑</u>	JF > Freight > Consignments Created a new Account Contact EDI Export toggle to "Include Driver Attachments". When ticked any images the Driver took and attached to a Consignment will also be transferred for Export Method: Email.  Refer associated task manual.
JF-2319		JF > Freight > Consignments Added a new system setup option to remove Consignment Branch restrictions. This will allow ANY branch to make changes as though they are the owner branch.  Refer associated task manual - speak to Service Desk if you wish to potentially use this feature.

JF-2287	<u>★</u>	JF > Freight > Consignments Add new feature that auto updates tranship consignment when its parent consignment is updated.  Refer associated task manual.
JF-2144		JF > Freight > Consignments Add an option to set a consignment or job from Released for Invoicing to Validated status.

## Distribution

JF-1937	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations New setting JF > System Settings > Branches > Despatch Settings > "Auto-Create Delivery Splits for All Linehaul Splits"  This enables automatic creation of delivery splits from Linehaul splits function regardless of Direct/Depot.
JF-1939	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed issue where Parent CN is not displayed on receiving branch allocation screen when LH Split is on a departed manifest.
JF-1938	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Added LH Split column to Pending Arrivals screen of Allocations.  Refer associated task manual.
JF-2187	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Added 'Receiver Ref' column on Allocations screen and populated it with the consignment's Receiver Ref.
JF-1891	JF > Distribution > Despatch Updated JAIX Freight Allocations to use new Central Device Service for Online/Offline/Break status for devices.
JF-2124	JF > Distribution > Despatch To improve the visibility and status of Linehaul split movements coming into the depot we have added following additional columns to the splits pop up window on Allocations screen:  • Depot Delivered • ETA
JF-2080	JF > Distribution > Despatch Local Depot Operations Report > Updated with new logic for handling of Splits.

JF-2068		JF > Distribution > ADMs Three additional fields have been added to the printed ADM form data set. All three fields come from the parent Manifest Number (the linehaul Manifest) that the ADM was created from - not the ADM itself.  • OriginalManifestNumber - parent Manifest Number • OriginaManifestFromZoneCode - From Zone Code from the parent Manifest • OriginaManifestFromZoneDesc - From Zone Description from the parent Manifest
MMB-454	*	JF > Distribution > Runsheets > Add/Edit/View Following on from MMB-343 (version 20.13) which added ' <u>Validation Only Mode</u> ' for Manifests and Trailer Loads, we have now also added this functionality for <u>Runsheets</u> as well.  Refer associated task manual.
JF-2264		JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Added validation on confirm trailer load to check if from/to zone matches origin/receiving depots.
JF-1920		JA > Assets > Fleet > Co. Fleet Added new Co. Fleet type called Load Receptacles Management of Loading Receptacle within Linehaul Network. Refer also tasks JF-1922 and JF-1926 Refer associated task manual
JF-1922		JF > Distribution Load Planning > A new Linehaul Code Trailer Configuration has been provided to manage Trailer Loads as "Loading Receptacle" (cage, etc).  Management of Loading Receptacle within Linehaul Network Refer also tasks JF-1920 and JF-1926  Refer associated task manual
JF-1926		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Added the new "Load Receptacle" Fleet type (refer JF-1920) throughout applicable load functions in JAIX Freight.  • Linehaul Console • Trailer Loads • Planning Pad • Manifests  Management of Loading Receptacle within Linehaul Network. Refer also tasks JF-1922 and JF-1926  Refer associated task manual

JF-1667	JF > Distribution Added Sender's Ref on Linehaul Console Column Chooser.	

### **Linehaul Manifests**

JF-1683		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View The Confirm option on the Manifest screen (ribbon bar) when clicked previously would perform the confirm action without any prompt or further confirmation from the user. This means if clicked accidentally there was no way to cancel the operation.  This task adds a new confirmation prompt to the user when the Confirm option is clicked.
JF-1463		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Subcontractor Paperwork Returns - When Paperwork Return Date is populated on the Manifest, the system will now automatically show the Paperwork fields without needing to click on the PW Return Icon.
JF-2275		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Implemented ability to edit fleet registration field in manifest form when carrier is subcontractor.
JF-1663	*	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Further optimization of the Manifest form load functions to improve efficiency and load time. <u>Significant performance improvements.</u>
JF-2199		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Allowed Driver Name and Phone fields to be editable for Confirmed Subcontractor/Multi/Tow Operator.
JF-1963		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Allow change of Subcontractor on a Trailer Load Manifest up to the point of being Processed.
JF-1860	<u>↑</u>	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Updated LDM Form to use new Centralized Calculation Logic for Commission.
JF-1914		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Manifest Fuel Top Ups - improved odometer value entry validation.
JF-2266		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Add new data mappings for MDR form printing.

## Load Planning

JF-1883	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Updated Load Planning Functions to correctly reflect quantities based on unit Charge & Show flags.
JF-2257	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Toggling flags on Consignments grid of Trailer Load Planning Pad reflects much faster now.
JF-1915	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Task allows users to save changes made to Consignment Grid (layouts, columns) similar to when customizing the actual TL grid (Size and position on planning pad). Changes are reflected to new TL created and existing ones.
JF-1885	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Load Planning Unshipped S&L > Modifed Transhipment Status to now refer to Parent CN Status.
JF-2256	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Improved efficiency when loading multiple consignments on Trailer Load in the Load Planning screen
JF-1923	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Improve auto refresh of Unshipped Consignments S&L.
JF-2260	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added logs for additional LHC related operations.

### Linehaul Console

JF-172 9	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Updating Manifest ETA now possible on Manifest S&L and via right click menu in Linehaul Console.
JF-167 9		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console  New ability to allow for quad combinations in Linehaul Console.
JF-227 0		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Implemented logging for data event and file purge process in Linehaul console.

Global Accounts Freight Mobility WMS Workshop Issue Resolution

### **MAPVIEW**

JMV-2



MapView > MapView > MapView > Map

Fleet and Marker Icons have been improved for better visibility in Mapview.

## **MOBILITY Apps**

#### General

MMB-418



JAIXAdmin > Mobility Services > Vlink Service > Settings Added ability to present notifications to driver upon login based on any setup driver Requirements that are close to expiring.

Refer associated task manual.

## JAIXDriver App

MMB-528		Mobility > JAIXDriver The colour scheme for JAIXDriver has changed to reduce font contrasting on navigation bars, spacers and button borders.
MMB-646		Mobility > JAIXDriver Removed Workshop Issue popup and Report Issue function when 'Exclude From Workshop' is on.
MMB-361	<u>↑</u>	Mobility > JAIXDriver JAIXDriver app performance improvements.
MMB-428		Mobility > JAIXDriver JAIXDriver - When selecting an allocated Pickup/Delivery/Job, app now displays the 'Charge To' Account Name.
MMB-467		Implemented consignment scan (Consignment Note Detail Search) functionality. Refer associated task manual.
MMB-588		Mobility > JAIXDriver JAIXDriver - Added logging to capture over the air time for long running API requests.

### SmartSCAN WMS

MMB-543	Mobility > SmartSCAN WMS Updated WMS Smart Scan to prompt for a Serial on Put if one doesn't exist, where required. Refer associated task manual.
MMB-527	Mobility > SmartSCAN WMS The SmartSCAN splash screen has been updated.

## SmartSCAN Freight

MMB-535		Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight When a SmartSCAN user scans a barcode and the prefix matches a FreightScan EDI Format, the system will attempt to read the barcode using the EDI Format Field Lengths and Bindings. If no match can be made, it will fall back to scanning at Record (Consignment) level.
MMB-642		Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight Verified the new toggle option on Admin->SmartSCAN Settings that allows you to enable/disable Consecutive CN Scanning.
MMB-587	×	Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight SmartSCAN - Added new logging to capture over the air time for long running API requests.
MMB-577		Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight Added new logging to assist troubleshooting failed EDI responses.
MMB-455	<u>↑</u>	Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight Added Container Load functionality to SmartSCAN Freight.

Global Accounts Freight Mobility WMS Workshop Issue Resolution



## General

JWM-640	*	WMS > Warehouse > Storage New 'Quick Settings' functionality to allow bulk update of Location Setup.  Refer associated task manual.
JWM-685	*	WMS Implemented the ability to capture Serial Numbers on SmartSCAN Devices as part of the putaway process. Refer associated task manual.

## Operations

JWM-652	WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick Added new option on Warehouse where user can set the Docket Invoice Number to the CN Receiver Reference.
JWM-716	WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick Added additional performance logging to WMS Pick Allocations to assist with troubleshooting intermittent slow system response on allocation.
JWM-669	WMS > Operations > Activity There are occasions where two dockets can be created with the same number at the same time. Previously, the user who saves the docket first would be able to successfully save, and the other user was forced to close the docket, possibly losing a lot of data entry.  Now, instead of forcing the second user to close the docket, we detect and automatically use the next available docket number.
JWM-663	WMS > Operations > Activity Added ability to restore a previously cancelled Pick or Put Docket. When a Cancelled Pick or Put Docket is opened, there is now a 'Restore" Icon on the tool bar that can be invoked, to reinstate the record.

Global Accounts Freight Mobility WMS Workshop Issue Resolution



JWS-26 8	*	WS > Assets > Assets > Co. Fleet Removed the Odo Restriction of 3 instances and added a flag to specify physical replacement of Odos.
JWS-38 3		WS > Assets > Assets > Co. Fleet Option to Exclude Company fleet from Workshop. Refer associated task manual
JWS-32 9		WS > Jobs > Services > All Services Due Added Associated Asset ID to Column Chooser on All Services Due Screen.
JWS-35 5		WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP We recently added a Radio Button Control to the AMP to offer more flexibility in logging of readings against assets. It has been determined that having this set to Actual Finish date by default will offer more accurate recording of readings. This has now been implemented.
JWS-31 5		WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Added a column to Service Checklist tab on the AMP to denote Checklist items that are added from the Service Template and added validation to disallow delete / edit of these items. (Applies to new Jobs only. Existing jobs will be excluded).

## **ISSUE RESOLUTION**

### Global

GEN-275	Global Resolved an update issue in Search and List screens when datasource is refreshed while rows were highlighted.	
JS-57	JAIX Service Resolved an issue in consignment causing an exception while rating consignments which don't exist in database.	

### **Accounts**

JA-64 1	JA > Assets > Fleet > Co. Fleet Prompt to reactivate upon closing a sold vehicle is removed, as well as the 'Sell' button.
JA-64 7	JA > Assets > Fleet > Co. Fleet > Admin > Associations Fixed an issue where adding and saving Insurance details to a fleet was deleting its Associated P&E Asset ID.
JA-65 5	JA > Creditors > Purchase Orders > Search & Setup Fixed an issue where Purchase Order totals were not correctly calculating decimal places.
JA-63 3	JA > Debtors > Invoices > Manage Resolved an email notification issue in Accounts when multiple invoices were selected.
JA-65 4	JA > Debtors > Invoices > Manage Resolved an Exception that occurs when using Charge To Copy Scans print/export option.
JA-53 2	JA > Debtors > Invoices > Manage Fixed issue with Freight Invoices whereby Freight units marked as show = 'False' would not appear. The 'show' flag is not intended to be considered on Freight invoices.
JA-60 6	JA > Debtors > Invoices > Manage Fixed an issue in reprinting invoices where debtor defaults for PDF/CSV were not being followed.
JA-62 6	JA > Debtors > Invoices > Manage Fixed an exception when printing multiple invoices using Debtor Defaults.
JA-58 3	JA > Debtors > Main > Search & Setup > Debtor > Master Details Resolved issue whereby user was unable to remove Master Account selection in a child debtor account.
JA-62 2	JA > Debtors > Main > Search & Setup > Online Access > Online Logins Resolved issue where an online login with saved user layout throws an exception trying to delete.
JA-52 3	JA > Debtors > Reports Fixed an issue in Account Listing report where an exception was being thrown when the Address Type selected was Postal Address.
JA-65 6	JA > General Ledger > EOY > Process Force to ignore the Transaction Days Back/Forward for GL EOY process.

JA-56 7	JA > General Ledger > Main > View Journals Resolved an issue whereby reversal of a "Finance Journal" would cause an exception.
JA-64 3	JA > General Ledger > Reconciliation > Reconcile Increased the number of characters that can be displayed in Current Balance field.
JA-63 1	JA > Subcontractors > Main > Transactions / Payments Fixed an issue where an exception was being thrown when creating a Subcontractor Transaction type 3 because Reference 2 field exceeded maximum length.

# Freight

#### Customers

JF-2206	JF > Customers > Customer Rates Fixed an issue where adding a Group/Unit was creating a duplicate on Lanes tab.
JF-1899	JF > Customers > Customer Rates > Search & Setup Fixed an issue in Rate Proposal where lane breaks were not reflecting immediately on Lanes tab unless saved first.
JF-2194	JF > Customers > Customer Rates > Search & Setup > Lanes Removed sorting in Weight and Unit breaks and fixed filtering in Unit breaks to add break prices on filtered results.
JF-2211	JF > Customers > Schedule Rates Fixed a 'Memory Leak' exception when opening a large Rate Proposal.
JF-2198	JF > Customers > Senders & Receivers Resolved an issue in Sender Receiver which was causing sender receiver to be locked out for user belonging to View only role.

#### Distribution

JF-2227	JF > Distribution Resolved an issue for printing pallet docket info correctly for consignment having split/tranships.
JF-2297	JF > Distribution Resolved a scrolling issue in tralier load and manifest form.

JF-2119	JF > Distribution Resolve issue where prime mover and dolly relocation does not reflect immediately on LHC - Resources Grid.
JF-2232	JF > Distribution Fixed an issue where a trailer load with the parent consignment cannot be confirmed when a split and transhipment was created from it.
JF-2174	JF > Distribution > ADMs > Add/Edit/View Resolved an issue in ADM which prevented ADM creation for local subcontractor.
JF-2123	JF > Distribution > Despatch Resolved issue when auto created deliveries does not get the pre allocation fleet of the parent consignment.
JF-2121	JF > Distribution > Despatch Resolved issue in Allocations > Pending Arrivals View whereby Consignments split for LH were including quantities that are direct delivered.
JF-1815	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations When a Fleet Runsheet is completed or cancelled and user allocates CN/PU/Job to it, the system now creates a new one instead of using the completed or cancelled Runsheet.
JF-2186	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Un-manifested transhipped consignments are now NOT showing as pending arrivals in Destination branch.
JF-2330	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Resolved issue whereby the Allocations Despatch view was incorrectly populating Created Time field with the date instead.
JF-2133	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Resolved issue whereby manually un-allocating XDock delivery job legs would not send a push notification data event to the device.
JF-2184	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Resolved issue where final Manifest is not being displayed on LH Split view on receiving branch.
JF-2179	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Resolved issue where cancelled splits are displayed on LH Split window on allocation screen.
JF-2205	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Resolved issue where PU can be created on Unshipped Planning when it is already booked for delivery.

JF-2190	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Resolved issue where LH Split qty and Pending Arrival qty are not displayed correctly on receiving branch's allocation screen.
JF-2161	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Resolved incorrect delivery status code displaying in allocation screen for linehaul split consignments.
JF-2268	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Resolved an issue of listing transship consignment incorrectly in allocations unshipped consignment grid.
JF-2234	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Resolved an issue of depot delivered consignments not showing up in pending arrival in allocation screen.
JF-2243	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Resolved an issue in allocations where deliveries arrived from linehaul console not appearing as per delivery required date.
JF-2233	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Resolved an issue in allocation screen which was causing exception when changing fleet.
JF-2283	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Resolved an issue about Consignments showing on "Pending Arrivals" view with zero quantity after Split CN was arrived.
JF-2189	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Resolve issue where details from a LH split with tranship is not displaying the correct details for each split on receiving branch's allocation screen.
JF-2223	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue where transhipped consignments set to Direct Delivered were incorrectly showing in destination branch' Pending Arrivals.
JF-2087	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue where the XDock button on Allocations screen was not working.
JF-1950	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue where split consignment's booking references were still displaying on Unshipped Consignments grid even after being cancelled.
JF-2191	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue where Pending Arrivals View on Allocations Screen was still showing arrived deliveries that had been rebooked.

JF-1945	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue where Allocations was not displaying the updated Pallet Space of the linked PUP when it has been updated on the consignment.
JF-1951	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue in Unshipped Consignments grid where values of parent consignment was not updating to original values when its split consignment was cancelled.
JF-2235	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Depot Local Operations Report is now displaying the last manifest and trailer load details of the consignment.
JF-2224	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations  Consignment completion details are not reverting correctly after-unarriving the manifest.
JF-1944	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console When confirming a trailer load in LHC, the validate destinations window shows to create tranships where required. This task resolves an issue with this window whereby the user could only use the 'Select All' or 'Select None' along the top of the validate destinations window before proceeding with 'Create Tranships' (Individual CNs could not be selected).
JF-2282	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Trailer load with LH Code config = None can now be confirmed even without assigning a trailer.
JF-2279	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved issues for tranship consignment with split when auto creating deliveries and showing on pending arrival view.
JF-2251	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved issue where updates outside console should reflect each user LMZ.
JF-2250	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved issue where recently arrived manifest not shown on console grid when default profile has 'Arrived Today' option selected.
JF-2229	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved issue where prime mover's Rego and Contact number was not populating on manifest form when prime mover was dragged and drop on LHC.
JF-2239	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved issue where delivery split were created for both tranship and tranship split by just arriving main tranship consignment.
JF-2292	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved issue where a manifest that was not departed can be arrived.

	Ţ
JF-2237	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved issue on undo tranship not triggered when the parent consignments were change from depot to direct.
JF-2158	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved an issue in Linehaul console due to which company fleet could be used with subcontractor trailer load.
JF-2160	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved an issue due to which manifest could not be created in LHC because trailer load got no trailer.
JF-2265	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolve exception thrown randomly when closing LHC.
JF-2267	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolve exception displayed on LHC.
JF-2238	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved qty display issue on TL panel on Planning Pad.
JF-1794	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issue with the status for Trailer Loads in the Trailer Loads grid of the Planning Pad wass not updating correctly if the load is a RIGID or BOBTAIL (no trailer on TL).
JF-2261	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issue where planning pad throws an exception.
JF-2316	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issue where a planned can drag consignments on delivered load on planning pad trailer list grid.
JF-2254	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved an issue of duplicate consignments being shown in unshipped consignments.
JF-2195	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved an issue in unshipped consignments search & list to load the delivery date/time correctly for transship consignments.
JF-2244	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved an exception issue in planning pad.
JF-2172	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolve issue where Unshipped Search&List throws an exception after creating pick up split for a manifested CN.

JF-2154	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolve issue on trailer load planning pad and unshipped consignment grid not updating parent cn qty when split is cancelled.
JF-2098	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Planning Pad > Trailer Load Grid - resolved issue presenting whereby if a SECOND subbie trailer is entered on TL, the status in TL grid reverts back to NA incorrectly.
JF-2188	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Fixed an issue where Pallet Space value of Transhipped Consignments were showing incorrectly in Unshipped Planning and Load Planning.
JF-2263	<ul> <li>JF &gt; Distribution &gt; Despatch &gt; Load Planning</li> <li>Fixed Mismatch Depot flag scenario for ManifesConsignments and TrailerLoadsConsignments record</li> <li>Changes onDepot flag via Unshipped CN S&amp;L now reflects correctly.</li> </ul>
JF-2273	JF > Distribution > LDMs > Auto Create/Update Resolved performance issue with Auto Create/Update LDM process that was introduced with version 20.15.
JF-2038	JF > Distribution > LDMs > Auto Create/Update Resolved issue whereby the auto create LDM function was creating LDM without cost centre, resulting in the invoice process throwing an exception.
JF-2215	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Resolved issue where user can depart tranship consignment manifest even if parent consignment manifest is not yet arrived.
JF-2242	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Resolved an issue in manifest released for process when unconfirming a journey.
JF-2177	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Resolved an issue in manifest printed form due to which linehaul split consignments details were not getting printed.
JF-2285	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Main CN was printed for Tranship CN on manifest batch printing functions.
JF-2204	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Fixed an issue where duplicate pop-up was displaying when saving a departed manifest with a Subcontractor carrier.

JF-2069	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Auto-Release Manifest function improved to not consider Transhipments or Splits.
JF-2128	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View This bug was raised to rectify an issue whereby a MF with a company truck assigned could not be saved while the contained trailer load did not have a trailer assigned.
JF-2277	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Resolved some issue about subcontractor payment in manifest form.
JF-1964	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Resolved issue with un-arriving a Manifest with a subbie/Tow-operator set as the carrier.
JF-1839	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Resolved issue whereby Manifest >Load Payment doesn't calculate immediately when Pallet Space is used as default.
JF-2141	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Resolved an issue in manifest form where direct dropped consignments in trailer load were being marked as depot dropped in manifests.
JF-2253	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Resolved an issue in manifest due to which pay method for carrier type tow operator not working correctly.
JF-2102	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Resolve issue when a Trailer Load with Subbie trailer can be attached to a Co. Fleet prime mover.
JF-1994	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue where the Manifest with Tranship CN was allowed to 'Un-Arrive' when the contained CN has been successfully delivered locally.
JF-1949	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue where split consignment was not showing correct detail line values on Manifest.
JF-2221	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in Manifest where its status was not updating when confirmed from setup form.
JF-2207	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in Manifest printing where middle leg manifest was not printing consignments.
JF-2180	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > S&L Resolved issue where multiple tabs for manifest could not be opened.

JF > Distribution > Runsheets  Fixed an issue about pallet docket data not loading correctly in runsheet.
IF > Distribution > Durabasta > Add/Fdit/View
JF > Distribution > Runsheets > Add/Edit/View Resolved issue with runsheet form whereby Del. Req. DateTime was not populating in CN grid.
JF > Distribution > Runsheets > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue where 'Out of Memory' exception was throwing when viewing scanned images on a runsheet.
JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Resolved a comments entry issue for confirmed trailer loads.
JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Resolve issue where parent consignments quantity on saved Load Plan is not updated when LH Split is cancelled.
JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads mproved logic for resetting the Tranship flag on Parent Consignment (or TA) when child Undo Tranship is performed.
JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Corrected an issue whereby pickup splits were impacting CN detail lines of the printed load plan for a trailer load.
JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > Add/Edit/View Resolved exception presented occasionally when adding consignments to trailer load directly within the trailer load form.
JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > Add/Edit/View Resolved an issue in trailer load to default consignments to direct rather than depot.
JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > Add/Edit/View Resolved an issue due to which inactive fleet could be used in trailer load and linehaul console.
JF > Drivers > Drivers Resolved issue whereby the drivers S&L was incorrectly including terminated employees.
IF > Freight > Pallet Dockets Resolved an issue in pallet docket form which was generating error while loading.
JF > Freight > Consignments /alidation is not showing if the CN is already delivered.

JF-1965	JF > Freight > Consignments
	Resolved an issue in pallet docket which was duplicating equipment line.
JF-2203	JF > Freight > Consignments Resolved an issue in consignments which prevented adding of temperature to license plates for transship consignments.
JF-2225	JF > Freight > Consignments Resolved an issue in Pallet docket S&L due to which consignment total quantity was being shown incorrectly.
JF-2209	JF > Freight > Consignments Resolved an issue due to which pallet dockets were not editable in receiving branch.
JF-2228	JF > Freight > Consignments Resolved an issue causing exception when a detail line is removed from a consignment already loaded to a trailer load.
JF-2289	JF > Freight > Consignments Removed additional functionality within specific hardcoded EDI Format. Matching on Receiver Reference will no longer occur. EDI Match is now exclusive to Consignment Number.
JF-2325	JF > Freight > Consignments Fixed issue whereby the Consignment 'Attachment Count' was occasionally incorrect.
JF-2231	JF > Freight > Consignments  Fixed an issue where an interstate consignment was treated as local when creating a PU from it and a local consignment at once.
JF-2255	JF > Freight > Consignments Fixed an issue where Pallet Space was being overridden with 0 value when Unit PSE is 0.
JF-2249	JF > Freight > Consignments Disallowed pallet dockets for tranship and split consignments.
JF-2197	JF > Freight > Consignments  Close Time of auto-created Pickup is now auto-populated to the close time set in Sender form or to the default close time if nothing is set.
JF-1734	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Resolved issue with Consignment Rating whereby Customer Rate would occasionally not be used when VIAs are involved.

JF-2129	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Resolved issue whereby users were unable to use the Enter key to navigate past the 'Unit' field when creating a consignment (had to use Tab key).
JF-1970	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Resolved issue whereby receiving branch was unable to edit Timeslot Booking on Consignments.
JF-2344	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Resolved issue whereby portal approved Quick Quote does not carry over non 'Auto Apply' Additional Charge to Consignment.
JF-2090	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue where adding License Plates to a repeated consignment was causing an exception upon Save & Exit.
JF-2218	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue where Rating Logs resulted to excessive loggings when saving an unchanged consignment.
JF-2293	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue where Pallet Docket's receiving account info was displaying incorrect details upon load but correctly displayed the details upon edit.
JF-1947	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue where Item Qty was not calculating correctly when selecting the same product from the picking list.
JF-2139	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Resolved an issue in consignments S&L due to which consignments were not getting added to manifest while using add to manifest option.
JF-2301	JF > Tools > Main > Imaging Fixed an issue where Consignments Imaging Folder "Scan By Delivered Date" and "Available Online" flags changed all other folder flags when updated.
JF-2213	JF > Tools > Setup > User Setup Resolved an issue in batch printing which was using incorrect user printer settings.

### Portal

#### General

JPT-262	Portal Resolved issue with Standalone Pickup Receiver Destination Zone validation.
JPT-263	Portal Resolved issue whereby when attempting to Print the generated Pre-Paid Quote, an was displayed.
JPT-260	Portal Resolved an issue in portal where searching for non existing consignment was generating exception.
JPT-205	Portal Portal > Consignment Tracking > resolved issue whereby Branch/Depot was not reflecting correctly for Arrived at Sender and Arrived at Receiver events.
JPT-235	Portal Fixed an issue where the Available SOH quantity would not update to reflect the measure selected when adding products to WMS orders.

# Mobility

### SmartSCAN Freight

MMB-650	Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight When a Honeywell CN80 went into Sleep Mode the scanning functionality would not reenable in SmartSCAN.
MMB-515	Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight SmartSCAN implemented displaying division set for fleet in the Runsheet.
JF-2185	Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight  Resolved the issue for CN status not being updated correctly when manually removed from Trailer Load or Container Load after it was scanned on.
MMB-600	Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight  Resolved issue with text rendering overlapping on other text making it harder to read (Zebra devices).

MMB-625	Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight  Resolved issue on SmartSCAN app whereby transship prompt was no longer appearing when loading from the home screen.
MMB-632	Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight  Resolved an issue in SmartSCAN which was causing crashes when writing exception details to file.
MMB-631	Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight  Resolved an issue in SmartSCAN which was causing app crash when rotation from landscape while consignment scanning.
MMB-629	Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight  Resolved an issue in SmartSCAN which was causing app crashes when disconnected from internet while loading manifest.
MMB-637	Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight  Resolved an issue in SmartSCAN which was causing app crash while resetting consignment details.
MMB-635	Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight  Resolved an issue in SmartSCAN which causing app crash while manifest scanning.
MMB-636	Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight  Resolved an issue in SmartSCAN causing app crashes when arriving consignments in the depot.
MMB-639	Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight  Resolved an application crash issue in SmartSCAN when accessing files.
MMB-623	Mobility > SmartSCAN Freight  JAIX SmartSCAN(Freight) - Apply LPN Function was not utilizing FreightScan EDI Formats to identify Consignment Number. JAIX will now read custom barcodes and correctly link to the JAIX Consignment allowing users to Apply LPN's.

## JAIXDriver App

MMB-651	Mobility > JAIXDriver Resolved some delivery codes issue in JAIXDriver app.

MMB-585	Mobility > JAIXDriver Resolved issue whereby the app could crash when entering Product Readings (Fridge Temperatures) with multi select and grouped Consignments.
MMB-624	Mobility > JAIXDriver Resolved issue where loading runsheet using JAIXDriver doesn't work with subbie devices.
MMB-633	Mobility > JAIXDriver Resolved an application freeze issue in JAIXDriver.
MMB-608	Mobility > JAIXDriver Fixed issue whereby JAIXDriver app was listing both Global Delivery Codes and Debtor Only Delivery Codes.

## EDI

#### General

MEDI-337	JAIXAdmin > System > EDI > Profiles Resolved issue whereby EDI Email PDF on import was not respecting branch selected on locations & contacts.	

### WMS

#### General

JWM-699	WMS > Operations > Activity Improved the Docket Allocation screen License Plate sorting to handle License Plates with an alpha suffix.
JWM-760	WMS > Operations > Activity Disallowed Movement Date of cancelled dockets to auto-update.
JWM-499	WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick Resolved issue with Pick Dockets showing different quantities based on allocation status of products.
MDS-28	WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick Fixed an issue where an exception was being thrown when opening docket Scanned Docs with a PDF file in it.
JWM-757	WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick Fixed an issue where a docket was saving when cancelling 'Require Unique Order Number' warning.

JWM-775	WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick Corrected Exception when Auto Allocating stock against Pick Docket.
MDS-39	WMS > Tools > Main Fixed an issue where 'Replaced Existing Images' was causing duplicate images to move between Scanned Docs or Attachments or both.

# Workshop

#### General

JWS-375	WS EDI readings now import when an ODO rolls over.
JWS-380	WS > Assets > Meters > Km / Hours Correcting KM values when a replaced ODO value is Ignored.
JWS-377	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Improve the logic behind the Actual Finish Date radio button and the logging of KMs.